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) Chameagne, Rick

From: Ewy, Gordon

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2003 1:13 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: Amendments to SB 41

Hi Rick--

More amendments. Please call me if you have any questions or comments.

1. The length of any compact may not exceed 30 years.

. All cmegotiated within the biennium sha
brought to the legislature at the same time for joint approval (all of them ay the
same time so different compact parties can’t play off of each other).

3. Before approval by the Legislature, compacts must pass a state-wide advisory
referendum. |

4. Before approval by the Legislature, compacts must pass a state-wide advisory
referendum, and such referendum must be held on the date of general

elections in 2004, 2006, etc. (at same time Senators are up for election)

5. Prior to approval or disapproval of a compact, each Legislative House must
hold at least 2 public hearings regarding the compacts. One hearing in
Madison, and One hearing outside of Madison.

6. Any loss of revenue caused or occasioned by the compact cannot be made up
by any tax increases in income tax, sales tax, property tax, etc.

Respectfully,
G. Stuart Ewy,
Legislative Assistant

Office Of Senator Tim Carpenter
State Capitol Building

Room 126S

PO BOX 7882

Madison, Wi 53707-7882

(608) 266-8535
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State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 TURE LRBa0129/1

S DMENT,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL (LRB-2100/1)

/

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 6: delete “the proposed compact” and substitute “at the same
time all proposed compacts that the governor has negotiated”.

(END)



